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JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE
(Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Annual General Meeting Notice

(Only for Members)

The 68th Annual General Meeting of Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune will be held on Saturday, 19th August 2017 at 3.00 pm
at Progressive Education Society Sabhagruh, Near Modern College of Engineering , Shivajinagar, Pune 411 005 to transact the
following business concerning the Bank. Members are requested to attend the meeting.

Agenda of the meeting :

1)
2)

3)

4)
5)

6)
7)
8)
9)
10)
11)

To approve and confirm the minutes of 67th Annual General Meeting which was held on 27th June 2016.

To consider and approve the Annual accounts, presented by the board of directors which consist of the Profit and Loss
account, the Balance Sheet, Report of the Statutory Auditors as well as to appropriate Net Profit and declare dividend as
recomanaded by the Board of Directors for the year ended March 31, 2017.

To appoint Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2017-2018 and to authorize the Board of Directors to fix their
remuneration. The Board of Directors recommends M/s. Mukund M Chitale & Co., M/s. S.D.Medadkar & Co.,
M/s. Shashank Patki & Associates, Chartered Accountants; for appointment Statutory Auditors jointly.

To approve Annual Budget for the financial year 2017-18.

To take note of the loans sanctioned in the financial year 2016-17 to Directors of the Bank & their relatives as per the
Sec.39(3) of the Multi-state Co-op.Act,2002.

To approve amendments to the existing bye-laws of the Bank as recommended by the Board of Directors.

To write off keeping the right of recovery intact of bad and doubtful loan accounts certified by the Statutory Auditors.
To consider & approve the proposal of Merger of Janata Urban Co-op.Bank Ltd., Wai with our bank.

To approve the proposal of distribution of Donations out of Charitable fund of the bank, to Charitable/Social institutions.
To grant leave of absence to the Members of the Bank who are not present in the Annual General Meeting.

Any other subject, by the permission of Hon.Chairman.

Jayant Kakatkar
Chief Executive Officer (Officiating)

Date : 21th July, 2017 (By the order of Board of Directors)

Note :

1)

2)

3)
4)

5)

6)
7)

8)

9)

If within half an hour after the time appointed for the meeting (i.e.up to 3.30 pm), the quorum is not formed, the meeting shall stand
adjourned & this adjourned meeting shall be held at 3.40 pm. on the same day & venue. The adjourned meeting will not require any
separate notice or quorum.

The Annual Report consisting of Profit and Loss accounts, Balance Sheet & the amendments to the bye-laws is displayed on Bank’s
website www.janatabankpune.com

The copy of the Annual Report (Ahwal) will be made available in the Bank’s branches from 4th August,2017.

If any member desires to see documents in connection with the agenda of this Annual General Meeting, they may approach to the
Secretarial Dept.(HO) from 7th August, 2017.

If any member desires to have information in connection with any item of agenda, he/she is requested to address a letter to the Secretarial
Dept. (HO) so as to reach not later than 14th August,2017, so that the required information may be made available at the Annual General
Meeting.

Please inform any change in name, address and or nomination and also about details of Bank A/C to enable to credit dividend, to Banks
share Dept. Bharat Bhavan, 1360, Shukrawar Peth, Pune - 411 002.

If you have not intimated to credit your dividend to respective branch & bank account, Please inform the same to your branch through
which you become a member.

Those members who will not collect their dividend for the year ended 31st March,2013 on or before 30th November 2017, such dividend
will be transfered to Statutory Reserve of the Bank as per Bye-Law No.48 (iii). Those members who have not received the dividend
warrants are requested to collect the same from the original Branch from which the membership application form is submitted.

For non-receipt of Share Certificate, Members may enquire at the branch from which the share application is submitted.
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HATeTdh H8% 37EdTd (Directors Report 2016-2017)

HToToh HSAAT I & 02§20 IT §¢ ST ATk auidiet il
FHAFEIRT STEaT AT FHR SITHT Tfda gamors an auife foey s1e
T 3R,

SATTfdeh STeieaaa @ -
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The Board of Directors is - as every year - pleased to present to
the shareholders the report on the financial performance of the
bank during the year 2016-17, the bank’s 68 the year.

The World Economy:

Developments in the world on economic, political and social levels
have a direct and indirect impact on India’s economy. The world
witnessed many important developments in the year 2016-17.
Among them are continued stagnation of China’s economy; exit
of United Kindgom from the European Union - Brexit; US Federal
Bank’s indication about a possible rise in the interest rates;
Donald Trump’s election to the office of President of the United
States, the world’s only superpower, his bold announcements
that shook the world; the decision of the OPEC (Organisation of
Petroleum Exporting Countries) to cut exploration of crude oil and
the consequent rise in oil prices and the issue of refugees in the
wake of conflict between Syria and Iraq. If we look at these issues
in the overall perspective, we have to conclude that the year 2016
was not a very encouraging one.

The world economy is closely linked with crude oil prices. The
steep fall in oil prices in the year 2015 was a major cause of
worry across economies. India, which is the world’s largest oil
importer, of course benefitted significantly from the price fall.
However, the OPEC reacted by deciding in December 2016 to
cut down crude production by 12 lakh barrels per day to 3.25
crore barrels per day, leading to an upward correction in global
crude prices thanks to the restricted output. We can not rule out
some further disruptive developments in the coming days in the
global oil sector.

Indian Economy:

The year 2016 came with a new hope for the Indian economy
as the entire country received satisfactory rainfall after a gap
of four years. This led to a jump in the stock market indices
and a feeling of enthusiasm in the agriculture sector. Although
the global economy did not demonstrate any promise the
economists projected a strong 7 per cent growth for the Indian
economy.

The United Kingdom held a referendum on whether its people
wanted the country to continue to be a member of the European
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Union. The outcome was momentous as the majority vote in
favour of exit from the EU (Brexit) caused a turmoil across
stock markets across the world. Share prices of companies
operating in sectors such as Information Technology, services
and engineering fell sharply and the world economy came under
a shadow of uncertainty.

The year 2016-17 was a disappointing year for the banking
sector - the backbone of Indian economy. There was a marked
rise in the non-performing assets (NPAs) of Indian banks thanks
to mounting overdue loans. The Reserve Bank of India made
elaborate efforts to help banks come out of the NPA problems
but the situation seems to be far from improving. India’s banks
are now in the vicious circle of NPAs restricting their growth. Dr
Urjit Patel took over the reins of Reserve Bank of India as its
Governor from the outgoing Governor Dr Raghuram Rajan. Dr
Rajan had directed all banks to clean their balance sheets by 31
March 2017 - an approach which Dr Patel carried forward.

Despite the steps taken by the Reserve Bank the long wait
of banks to identify sound lending opportunities continues as
there is very poor demand for credit. On the other hand there
was no hope of the NPA problem getting better anytime soon
and the banks had to adopt the approach of extreme caution
when lending to new clients. Overall, the banking scenario in the
country was not very encouraging.

On the 8th of November 2016, Honourable Prime Minister Mr
Narendra Modi made the historic announcement of demonetising
currency notes of Rs 500 and Rs 1000 denomination and
declaring these notes as not a legal tender. Bank employees
in the entire country worked day and night to implement the
decision of demonetisation and rolling into circulation the new
currency notes. They deserve to be congratulated.

The Central Government is in advanced stape of implementing
Goods And Service Tax (GST) “One Nation One Tax” which is
stated to be a major reform in the financial sector. The likely date

ST R TS ST SRR JerTees: SHad — (SRS 1)
Key Performance Indicators - (Figures in Crores)
Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2015 31/03/2016 31/03/2017

1. |9m ¥ieasd Share Capital 161.41 182.26 207.39

2. |3t Deposits 7069.97 7678.33 8472.36

3. |®S Loans and Advances 4751.27 5126.72 5691.07

4. ﬂaaﬂ@ Investments 2284.36 2582.23 2768.46

5. TRV AU Total Business 11821.24 12805.05 14163.43

6.  |ufd Yok =I9H™ Per Employee Business 11.58 12.34 11.16

7. |W@esd Wigdd Working Funds 7799.69 8526.64 9337.69

8.  |uf=relld A% Operating Profit *125.04 *130.57 *134.25

9. ?RT‘EQI Provisions 78.53 39.91 105.22

10. | 753e T Net Profit 64.61 64.97 36.11

1. |@i¥e Agcariad &l Gross NPAs 2.68% 4.54% 8.99%

12, |f4ee srgcdriad &l Net NPAs 0.95% 2.26% 4.89%

13. Tedel 9aHal CRAR 11.64% 13.90% 12.97%
* Includes Provisions, Tax etc.
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of Implementation is July 1st,2017.

The estimate of growth rate for Indian economy during 2016-17
was pegged between 7.5 - 7.7 percent before the demonetisation
decision. However, as the decision severely hit businesses
such as automobiles, real estate, agriculture, hospitality,
entertainment, small traders and other professionals, the growth
rate at the end of the year came down to 7.1 percent. Despite
this Indian economy was the world’s fastest growing economy in
the year 2016.

The Government made another historic decision to merge the
associate banks of State Bank of India with the parent State
Bank, creating a banking major that will hopefully be able to
compete with global banking corporations. The capital assets of
the merged entity will be Rs 37 lakh crore whereas the number
of its branches will be 22,500 and the number of its customers
will be larger than 500 million. The decision of merger of all
State Bank arms certainly will go a long way in the history of the

country’s banking sector.
Important events in the field of urban co-operative banks
during 2016-17:

The year 2016-17 was full of challenges for the country’s co-
operative banking sector. Biggest among them was to help
customers in the time of demonetisation, as the supply of new
currency from the Reserve Bank was tardy and the banks could
not dispense the amounts to the customers they wanted to
withdraw. The co-operative banks in the country had to unite
to fight the step-motherly treatment the Reserve Bank and
nationalised commercial banks were meeting out to them.
The co-operative banks collected sums of money they couldn’t
deploy as loans. All co-operative banks had to bear the heat of
NPAs in the year gone by but the balance sheets of most banks
reflected the havoc created by the spurt in the NPAs. The picture
will be better in the coming (current) year.

The historic decision of demonetisation:

The decision to demonetise currency notes of Rs 1000 and Rs
500 hit the day to day working of banks. The customers rushed
to banks with these notes leading to a rise in their CASA (Current
and Savings Accounts) deposits. This was a burden on the banks
as they are liable to pay interest on these deposits. There was
reduction in the cost of deposits for the banks but not being able
to lend and earn interest created a problem. Demonetisation had
an impact on small traders, professionals, small entrepreneurs,
vegetable vendors, hoteliers, cinema houses and many other
businesses. Subdued atmosphere in the market meant that
loans were less in demand and the credit to deposit ratio (CD
Ratio) of the banks turned unfavourable. The interest which the
banks earn on the loans they give is the most important source
of their income. Demonetisation also had an adverse effect on
the quality of advances of banks. The sharp rise in the overdue
loans is a major obstacle in the banks’ progress. As the banks
were tied down to handling the receipt of demonetised notes and
issue of new currency, the functions such as loan recovery, NPA
management or fee based income took a back seat for almost
two months. The government conceded in its annual economic
survey that the country’s growth rate was lower than estimated in
2016-17, due mainly to developments on the global level as well
as within the country including demonetisation. The growth rate
was 7.1 percent - lowest in the last three years. Banking sector
was among the worst hit by demonetisaiton and the banks may
take a long time to get over it and return to normalcy.

Shareholders and Share Capital:
The bank enrolled 4050 new shareholders during the year 2016-
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17 and its share capital rose to Rs 207.39 crore. The number of
shareholders went up to 1,71,554. In absolute terms the rise is
Rs 25.13 crore while in percentage term it is 13.79 percent. The
bank ran a campaign during the year to collect from members
the difference between their share capital and Rs 2000 which
is the minimum amount a shareholder must contribute to the
bank’s share capital. The number of such members was 2177.
The bank intends to continue this drive in the current year too
and requests co-operation from all who hold shares worth less
than Rs.2000.

Deposits:

During the year there was a net addition of Rs 794.03 crore in
the deposits which took the total deposits to Rs 8472.36 crore.
This gives a growth rate of 10.34 percent which is marginally
higher than the growth rate in the previous year. It is however
important to note that the customers are turning to other
investment channels such as Small Savings Scheme or Mutual
Funds which offer better returns than bank deposits. The banks
have therefore responded by concentrating on cost reduction
rather than deposit mobilisation to restrict liquidity to match the
low credit offtake. Your bank is no exception to this.

D.l.C.G.C.

The bank has paid the insurance premium in accordance with
the provisions of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Act 1961 to insure the customers’ deposits.

Increase in savings and current deposits ( Low Cost
Deposits /CASA):

The bank had seen a decline in its Low Cost Deposits (CASA)
for two years before the previous year (2015-16). The bank
could halt this decline in 2015-16 and the proportion of these
deposits to total deposits at the end of 2015-16 was 18.13
percent. The CASA deposits of Rs 1394.28 crore at the end of
2015-16 increased (net) by Rs 129 crore totalling to Rs 1523.89
crore on the day prior to the day on which demonetisation was
announced. The proportion of CASA deposits is 18.88 percent
against 18.13 percent on 31 March 2016 (2015-16). The
increase in CASA deposits in the year 2015-16 was Rs 100.21
crore whereas the increase in 2016-17 is Rs 383.91 crore. The
statistics also shows that your bank benefited from the rise in
CASA deposits after demonetisation as did other banks in the

country.
Figures in Rs./crore
(ARSI % .hIdIA) . As of Asof8 As of As of
Deposit March | November | December | March
39 ThR T 08¢ | f.¢ AR | fedm 2095 | W 20%0 Category arc ovember | December arc
N N . N 2016 2016 2016 2017
te Savings 1162.20 1306.81 1542.76| 1487.23
eI o 23&R.R0 8308.¢% 3UYR. 68 2%¥¢9.33 Current 232.08 217.08 206.05| 290.96
e 39 R3R.0¢ 229.0¢ RRE.0Y 3R0.%% Low Cost (CASA)| 1394.28 1523.89 1838.81| 1778.19
T OHE (CASA | 23R¥.3¢ UR3.CR IYATARAL 29¢.2% In the post demonetisation period, between 9 November 2016
Deposits) and 31 December 2016, CASA deposits rose by Rs.314.92

o Fgrer o= ggmd  diegek & d W feder ¢& /T A1 g
Tfg=maeT FHHt Heratia A e (CASA Deposits)%aﬁ?ﬁﬁa'l'é%@q

crore. This was 21.76 percent of total deposits on 31 December
2016 as compared with 18.13 per cent on 31 March 2016 (2015-
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16). CASA deposits on 31 March 2017 (2016-17) were 20.98
percent of total deposits. The bank has set for itself an ambitious
target of raising the proportion of CASA deposits to 25 per cent
of total deposits in the current year (2017-18) and is working
towards this target right since the beginning of the year. We trust
that the 23 new branches we opened in the last year will be of
help in achieving this target.

The bank ran a home savings(Pigmy) deposits promotion
campaign during year 2016-17. The number of accounts added
in the year was 5906 and increase in deposits was Rs 4.57
crore. At the end of March 2017 there are 12317 accounts in
this scheme with a deposit base of Rs 13.45 crore. The bank
has 94 agents in the scheme at the end of 2016-17, including
newly appointed ones. Customers as well as shareholders gave
an enthusiastic support to this scheme.

Advances:

The bank’s advances increased by Rs 564.36 crore or 11 percent
during the year. The bank, as it did last year, concentrated on
quality of advances rather than only quantitative increase in
advances in the year. This has brought limited yet qualitative
increase in the bank’s advances.

In keeping with the its strategy of operating as a ‘big bank of
small people’ the bank concentrated on promotion of advances
of below Rs 25 lakh, made to stable and profitable businesses.
The increase in these advances during the year 2016-17 was
Rs 48.13 crore or 9 percent of the overall increase of Rs 564
crore. These small advances amount to 19 percent of the total
advances of the bank as of March 2017. In the current year
too the bank has focused on lending sums of Rs 1 crore to Rs
3 crore to businesses which fall in the purview of the different
schemes of the central and state governments such as Make
in India, Start Up India, Skill Development, Self Employment
and Priority for Small and Medium Enterprises. Considering
the slowdown in hosing & real estate sector, the bank is extra
careful in lending to the borrowers from this sector . The bank’s
performance in these sectors is consistently satisfactory. The
bank’s total advances as of March 2017 were Rs 5691.07 crore.
The bank’s CD Ratio was 67.16 percent as compared with the
CD Ratio of 66.07 percent in the previous year (2015-16).

Overdue loans, NPAs recovery and control:

The bank’s NPAs at the commencement of year 2016-17 was
Rs 232.56 crore. The bank recovered overdue and irregular
loans of Rs 47.12 crore of which Rs 1.57 crore were from the
loans previously written off. The economic slowdown has meant
arise in overdues in the year under report in this background the
bank’s gross NPAs as a proportion to the total advances is 8.99

percent and net NPAs are 4.89 percent of the total advances.

Investments:

Based on the projected decline in the rate of inflation, the bank
decided its investment strategy and increased its investments
in Statutory Liquidity Ratio investment category by Rs 186.23
crore bringing in an increase of Rs 32.52 crore. This increase
is 7.21 per cent.
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The Reserve Bank of India, on the basis of the slide in the
wholesale price index and consumer price index, reduced the
Repo rate by .25 percent in June 2016 and by another .50 per
cent in September 2016. This increased the yield on securities in
which the bank had invested and the bank’s profit from trading in

securities in the year under report was Rs 30.48 crore.

Foreign Exchange business:

Reserve Bank of India has issued a 3-year Authorised Dealer
Il license to our bank to offer foreign exchange services to
resident and non-resident Indians. Despite the limited scope of
the services the bank can offer, quite a few customers availed
these services and the volume of foreign exchange transactions
which the bank handled was more than Rs 3 crore during the
year, resulting in a profit of Rs 1.95 lakh. The bank has qualified
for the Authorised Dealer | licence as it fulfilled the 12 per cent
capital adequacy norm at the end of 2015-16 and has applied for
the Authorised Dealer I license during yer 2016-17.

Appropriation of profit for the year 2016-17:

Rs / crore

Sr No. Particulars Amount Rs./Cr

1 |Statutory Reserve 9.03

2 |Contingency Fund 3.61

3  |Education Fund 0.36

4 |Dividend 9.15

5 |Investment Fluctuapion Reserve 1.66

6 |Provision for bad and doubtful debts 12.30

Total 36.11
Dividend:

The Board of Directors recommends a dividend of 5 per cent for
your approval, which will be paid pro rata.

Merger of Choundeshwari Sahakari Bank Limited

Ichalkaraniji :

9 branches and 1 extension counter of Choundeshwari Bank
were formally merged with our bank with effect from 4/7/2016.
Kolhapur and Gandhinagar (Kolhapur) branches, were merged
with our existing branches and the Shahapur branch of that
bank was merged with the Jawahar Nagar Branch as a measure
of rationalization. The formal ceremony for the merger took
place in the presence of Mr Chandrakant Dada Patil, Hon’ble
Revenue Minister, Maharashtra and Guardian Minister for
Kolhapur, Mr Subhash Deshmukh, Hon’ble Minister for Co-
Operation, and Mr Sureshji Halwankar, member of legislative
assembly from Ichalkaranji. Many key leaders from Western
Maharashtra, businessmen, traders, citizens and well wishers
and customers of Choundeshwari Bank attended the function in
large number. The function was a testimony to the trust and love
our bank enjoys in customers in Western Maharashtra.

The progress of these branches, as reported in the previous
report is indicative of how their merger with our bank is helping
in increase in bank’s business.
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4 |Sangli 68.27 38.31| 106.58) 559.55| 154.94 714.49
5 |Gadhinglaj 19.11 1.23 20.34| 177.25| 17432 1351.57
6 |Karad 161.64 14.48| 17612 1022.71|  143.99 1166.70

Total 1747.39|  367.06| 2114.45| 4807.17| 708.86 5516.03

(These figures do not include the business of Gandhi Nagar
(Kolhapur) branch and Kolhapur branch)

The above statistics shows that there is a net rise of Rs 34.02
crore in the combined business of these six branches.

Expansion of area of operations:

The bank’s area of operations was “entire state of Maharashtra
and an area of 15 km around Khedabramha taluka of Gujarat
State. During year 2016-17, Reserve Bank of India and the
Central Registrar has revised this to “entire state of Maharashtra
and entire state of Gujarat” as the bank’s area of operations vide
letter dated 04/11/2016. This decision will undoubtedly help
the bank increase its business as more diverse and attractive
opportunities will be available to the bank. The bank will strive to
expand its branch network in these areas after a careful study of
select towns in the two states.

New Branches Progress :

. Date of
A \o Tl TG 3Fed heAaeficiel Al 20216 STE 1 SHeael Gelel FHl. Sr. No. | Name of the branch Deposits | Advances | Total business
(AT @) commencement
- 1 |Ahmednagar 25 May 2016 1700.10| 37034 207044
| TEETAE | gEEeaEt | gd o TR
%. e o Cr D] 2 |Goregaon, Mumbai |25 May 2016 1233.66 82.79 1316.45
¢ | I W 098 2150090 30,3y 3050, ¥¥ 3 |Moshi, Pune 27 July 2016 49559 27143 767.02
3| i, g T 088 933385 QR | e 4 |Pen, Raigad 19 August 2016 40865 10533 513.98
3| At o R0 028 WUUG | Reqd | 6Rw.oR 5 |Hadapsar,Pune |18 October 2016 87020  90.79 96099
¥ |t 93 SR 2045 YoOEY | 0433 | 4l3R¢ 6 |Kandivali, Mumbai |17 February 2017 51479| 603 520.82
RICAET Sus-Pashan Rd.,
4| E i R0t | ook Al AR 7 6 March 2017 3| 08 233.83
§ |t g | toFgaRets | utw o3| W Pune
Total 545630  927.23 6383.53
b | GETEMAE, T | & W 2080 LEEIEL OUCH I EE A
W Wg 30 | %233 | &33W3
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Business Plan 2017-18 (Rs./ Crore)

SrNo| Particulars |Target 2016-17 | Actual 2016-17 | Target 2017-18
1 |Share Capital 210.00 207.39 220.00
2 |Reserves and 573.00 651.04 687.39

Provisions

3 |Deposits 8500.00 8472.36 9200.00
4 |Investments 2900.00 2768.46 3218.00
5 |Advances 5800.00 5691.07 6100.00
6 [Working Funds 9750.00 9337.69 10784.00
7 |Total Income 1008.00 981.05 1023.33
8  |Net Profit 66.00 36.11 50.00

Technology:

In the present times banking sector has gone beyond the
traditional functions of accepting deposits and giving loans
but have followed the strategy of offering many technology
based services which will benefit the customers. Importantly
the number and scope of these technology based services is
increasing day by day. Our bank has also offered many such
technology based services for the benefit of its customers and
adding to them continually . A comparative study of the bank’s
customers’ profiles has shown that nearly 56 percent of them
are below the age of 35 years. The bank has started many
technology based services for these customers as well as
other customers during the year under report. These include
introduction of off-site ATMs at Shirwal, Cummins College,
Karve Nagar and Ganga Ves, Kolhapur. The bank has already
introduced JSB Easynet, its internet banking service which has
been a big success in terms of customer response.

The bank’s customers can do many online transaction using JSB
Easynet, including shopping, ticket reservations, bill payments
and funds transfers. The bank has entered into service tie-ups
with online payment platforms such as PayU Money, SBI ePay
and PayTM. Customers can use these services to make utility
payments and do shopping. The bank has offered to its trader
customers the facility of mobile point of sales (MPoS) devices so
that they can accept payments by debit or credit cards from their
customers. The bank is promoting this service to spread it to as
many customers as possible.

Our bank has established a state of art data centre which has
received ISO 27001:2013 & ISO 9001:2008 certification and
which the bank shares with other banks. Four new banks joined
this sharing arrangement this year. The bank has offered a
‘missed call alert’ facility which enables its customers to know
the balance in their account at any given point in time from
anywhere. The bank has made available to customers RuPay
ATM cum debit cards and has gone a step ahead to offer EMV
chip based RuPay ATM cum debit cards.

The bank has made available to all its customers the NUUP
facility of NPCI. Customers who do not use smartphones can
use *99#81 facility to make balance enquiry, transfer funds and
read mini statement. Customers who want to avail of income tax
relief in respect of TDS can now get print outs of Form 15-G and
Form 15-H directly from the system in all branches of the bank.
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The customers have welcomed this facility wholeheartedly and
are happy about it.

Special services introduced during the year 2016-17 :

1. Four departments in the bank’s head office - Accounts,
Centralised Back Office Cell(CBOC), NSDL and Treasury -
have received 1SO 9001:2008 certification. This has helped to
improve the quality of service to customers.

2. As a response to the appeal of financial inclusion from
Hon’ble Prime Minister, the bank has introduced Business
Correspondent (BCs) and Tab Banking to offer banking services
to the people in unbanked area at their doorstep. The service
was inaugurated by Hon’ble Maharashtra Minister Mr. Dilip
Kamble. It is available at Latur and Pawas branches of the bank
and has received encouraging response. The service will be
made available from month of April 2017 in the rural areas of
Gadhinglaj, Karad and Sangli.

3. Pune Municipal Corporation has identified 19 branches of the
bank in Pune city to collect property tax of the corporation. This
marks a special recognition of the bank from the government
as well as the citizens and the bank is making an effort to get
similar facility to collect property taxes in cities such as Mumbai,
Kolhapur, Aurangabad, Solapur, Nashik and Ahmednagar.

Special services to be made available in year 2017-18:

1. Using debit card at any ATM to transfer money to any bank
account

2. Janata Bank is at present available in BHIM app. Additonally
we will offer facility to use the new Jet app

3. Making payment by any card using Bharat QR code.
4. Use of Bharat Bill Payment facility through internet banking.

5. Facility to deposit fees online through the bank’s branches.

Audit :

Audit and compliance of audit queries have become very
important aspects for regulatory bodies. A separate audit
department in the bank’s head office monitors the work of
periodic inspection and compliance, rules, guidelines and
regulatory requirements of different official bodies that regulate
the functioning of banks. This department conducts continuous
and time bound concurrent, credit, snap as well as systems
audit of the bank’s branches and systems and expenditure audit
of departments in head office.

The bank’s statutory audit for the year 2016-17 has been done
by M/S Shashank Patki & Associates, M/S Kirtane Pandit and
M/S S. D. Medadkar & Associates. Reserve Bank of India
conducted inspection of the bank for year 2015-16 in the month
of August 2016. The bank has filed the compliances report on
this inspection to Reserve Bank in time. Audit of the bank’s
department offering depository services and life and general
insurance is conducted by the respective regulators viz. SEBI
and IRDA. The bank complies with the observations in these
audits within the stipulated time limit.
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Anti- money laundering cell:

The bank has set up a special anti- money laundering cell to
effectively monitor and trace money laundering and financing of
terrorist activities.

Human Resource Development:

The bank’s training centre is continuously engaged in upgrading
and refreshing knowledge and skills of the employees. The
bank has commissioned this year a video conference set up
in its training centre that connects with the head office and all
branches in audio-visual format. The training centre is headed
by an officer with strong expertise and long experience in
banking sector. Our bank, which understands co-operation in
its true sense, offers training in this training center to not only
our own staff but also to the staff of other urban co-operative
banks in Maharashtra. The training centre organised 60
training programmes including 27 for our bank and 33 for other
banks during the year under report. The training programmes
benefited 2301 employees including 903 from our bank and
1398 from other banks. The bank deputed 17 of its senior
officials for training in premier training institutions such as
College of Agricultural Banking of Reserve Bank of India, Indian
Banks Association, Nafcub, IDRBT and other institutions such
as Mahratta Chamber of Commerce Industry and Agriculture
and Assochem. The training centre, in its effort to extend the
coverage of training, has initiated a system of online training
and examinations. The employees receive online the study
material about banking. The employees study the material for
15 days and appear for an on-line examination. The system is
gaining wider acceptance among employees as 818 employees

appearped the online examination in the year 2016-17.

Industrial Relations:

Employees are the backbone of any business organisation. The
bank’s employees and the employees’ organisation have always
demonstrated a positive attitude. Relations between employees
and management were friendly and cordial during the year. |
take this opportunity to express my gratitude to the employees
and the employees’s organisation.

Corporate Governance :

The bank’s operations in the year under report are managed
and controlled by the 13-member board of directors and an
expert director. The directors follow meticulously the established
principles of management and highest standards as apply to
banking business and comply with the parameters, rules and
directives set by the Reserve Bank of India. The bank has
set up four committees of the board of directors as provided
in the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act 2002. They are;
Audit and Recovery Committee, Advances and investments
Committee, Staff Committee and Executive Committee. Reports
about the functioning of these committees are presented to
the board of directors from time to time for approval. These
committees together held 48 meetings in the year under report
whereas the board of directors met 18 times. All these meetings
had the requisite quorum as per law and all the directors actively
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participates in the business transacted in the meetings.

Amendments to by-laws:

The board of directors has submitted for approval of the meeting
a resolution to amend the by-law regarding appointing new
director/s to fill the vacancy/vacancies in the board of directors

created for whatever reason.

Social Responsibility:
The bank extended financial assistance of Rs 27 lakh to 12
voluntary charitable organisations during the year 2016-17.

Awards and honours:

The bank was honoured during the year with multiple awards
and honours in the year under report. The bank was the
recipient of Banco Award for year 2016 (given to a bank in the
“more than Rs 5000 crore deposits” category) as well as Best
Technology Implementation award of NPCI which were received
at the hands of computer scientist and the bank’s respectable
customer Dr Vijay Bhatkar and Mr Chandrakant Dalvi IAS, the
commissioner for co-operation, Maharashtra State. The bank
also bagged the “Late Vasantdada Patil best urban co-operative
bank award” for 2016 which was received at the hands of former
Maharashtra Chief Minister Mr Prithviraj Chavan in the presence
of Mr Girish Kuber, Editor of renowned Marathi daily Loksatta
at a function in Mumbai. “Best Co-operative Bank” award in the
Banking Financial Services and Insurance services category of
awards instituted by ABP Majha also came to our bank. The
bank is grateful to all the organisations which selected it for the

different awards.

Thanks

At the outset our heartfelt thanks to all shareholders, depositors,
borrowers, customers and well-wishers whose strong and
meaningful support helped the bank achieve such spectacular
progress in its business. We also thank the bank’s legal
advisors, architects, panel valuers, contractors and chartered
accountants who offered valuable guidance and co-operation
from time to time. We thanks the bank’s statutory auditors M/S
Shashank Patki & Associates, M/S Kirtane Pandit and M/S S.
D. Medadkar & Associates and their staff. Also thanks to the
local bodies such as Gram Panchayats, Municipal Councils and
Municipal Corporations who extended support and co-operation
when the bank opened news branches in their jurisdiction. Our
thanks are due to the Reserve Bank of India and its officials,
officials in the office of the central registrar of co-operation as
well as the state commissioner for co-operation and the registrar
of co-operation, Maharashtra. Thanks also to the countless
people and organisations who made valuable contribution to the
bank’s success. The board of directors of the bank will remain
indebted to all of them for ever.

Aravind Keshav Khaladkar
Chairman
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March,2017

31st ?niﬁf?, 2016 Capital & Liabilities SCH | 31st MA;rgI':,ZOH
Rs. Ps. CIEC e Rs. Ps.
1) Share Capital (9T 9rgaa) A
500,00,00,000.00 | (A) Authorised Share Capital/1fera wmmsigas 500,00,00,000.00
182,26,42,400.00 | (B) Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital 207,39,58,500.00
TGS A T HEaa
486,06,75,761.43 | 2) Reserve Fund and Other Reserves B 651,04,13,495.70
forferforfea omsiedt & gaw feft
0.00| 3) Principal/Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account/ 0.00
AT TSad /MEATE THE 37eaT Hershit Ariert fef
7678,32,99,833.32 | 4) Deposit and Other Accounts/3it @ s @t C 8472,36,59,798.31
177,94,37,669.89 | 5) Borrowings/®si D 379,11,73,782.23
57,18,381.95 | 6) Bills for collection being Bills Receivable 31,61,666.00
(As per contra)/ageiaTdt wiererd foet (gatst)
0.00 | 7) Securities sold under Repo Alc (As per contra) / Xat siarta U fosht (3artstt) 70,00,00,000.00
0.00 | 8) Branch Adjustment/sraraita @rdt Jesvft 88,20,076.50
68,52,32,933.91 | 9) Unapplied Interest 80,75,19,648.25
(As per contra)/A RIS =TS (T
9,45,26,067.00 | 10) Interest Payable/sur =t 8,71,89,996.00
114,69,47,521.73 | 11) Other Liabilities /3a guft 70,55,99,479.62
64,97,49,131.93 | 12) Profit & Loss Account/T®radreT @Td 51,633.05
8782,82,29,701.16 | Total . . .fugur. .. 9941,15,48,075.66
307,32,76,233.37 | CONTINGENT LIABILITIES /#wrea Zoft P 325,26,06,386.37

Notes on Accounts : Schedule Q

A.S. Kuvalekar
Dy. General Manager

Dy. General Manager

As per our report attached  As per our report attached As per our report attached

For Shashank Patki &
Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 122054W

S.V. Apte

For Kirtane &
Pandit LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 105215W/W100057

For S.D.Medadkar &
Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 106128W

(Ruta Chitale) (Sandeep D. Welling) (S.V. Waikar)
Partner Partner Partner
D. G. Kulkarni M.No. 111703 M.No. 44576 M.No0.40590
Jt. General Manager Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors

Place: Pune
Date : 14/07/2017
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As on Property & Assets As on
31st March, 2016 SCH 31st March,2017
Rs. Ps. Rt g an Rs. Ps.
371,49,50,752.57 | 1) Cash/t@ G 406,84,41,291.69
284,71,20,842.60 | 2) Balances with other Banks /3 sfsidiet 34t H 278,64,14,784.85
0.00 | 3) Money at Call and Short Notice /AmToft = 0.00
foresom=n a1 31eu Fifesfiv fesom=n 3=t
2582,23,32,296.06 | 4) Investments/Taav | 2768,46,89,780.75
0.00 | 5) Investment out of the Principal/Subsidiary State 0.00
Fund /maAT=a1 Y@ a1 Herasr! FHeiqd Taavs
5126,71,57,881.02 | 6) Advances/®si J 5691,07,78,950.83
132,25,12,368.75 | 7) Interest Receivable /3t ==t K 152,33,15,733.68
57,18,381.95 | 8) Bills Reveivables being Bills for Collection (As per 31,61,666.00
contra)/ agefaTd arafacret foet (gaTstt)
31,14,094.29 | 9) Branch Adjustment/smrarara @t Fesvuft 0.00
10) Securities sold under Repo Alc.(As per Contra)/ Tt 3idd s (3asH)
0.00 A) Securities recov.under Repo/fraiieist fiseet 3iet 1t 279,11,73,782.23
0.00 B) Securities purchased under RBI Rev.Repo/ 70,00,00,000.00
0.00 TS TeiTe siet S aft. et deed 11 L 349,11,73,782.23
84,29,02,284.81 | 11) Premises /ST 9 ARG M 123,13,84,894.81
32,96,91,786.84 | 12) A)Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixture, Fittings, Library, Vehicles, 35,44,94,642.91
Deffered Revenue & Improvement to Premises/37) € ®i
e, R R, e, sl 2 Yoy st srvveh g
38,25,39,995.00 B) Capital Work in Progress/=iTe] wieseft @i 1,06,90,054.00
71,22,31,781.84 36,51,84,696.91
96,64,59,017.27 | 13) Other Assets /3at 3uft N 62,24,35,493.91
32,37,30,000.00 | 14) Deferred Tax Asset/fe®e < 3iae 61,45,67,000.00
0.00| 15) Cost of acquisition of Merged Bank/ faferfisra sere @idt et fo) 11,00,00,000.00
8782,82,29,701.16 Total . . ./ugur. . . 9941,15,48,075.66
:: Directors ::
J.L. Kadam S.R. Pandit M.M. Pawar B.R. Khomne A.K. Khaladkar
(Chairman)
S.G. Mutalik K.K. Shah R.V. Shinde L.A. Pawar S.M. Lele
(Vice-chairman)
A.V. Bedekar Sou.M.M.Kasabekar V.P. Bhave J.K. Kakatkar

(C.E.O0.)



JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE

Multi State Scheduled Bank

&

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March,2017

ar aiftfe rgara
T 086-30%0

2015 - 2016 Particulars 2016 - 2017
Rs. Ps. LM Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
1) Interest on/=TSt
605,05,21,588.50 A) Deposit/ddfiaiia 616,40,33,167.33

10,34,15,815.25
1,27,63,836.00

616,67,01,239.75
83,04,15,746.45

10,02,500.00
14,71,284.00

2)

3)

24,73,784.00
15,05,56,632.16

1,10,86,955.00
59,08,273.55
2,17,00,498.07

9,80,37,084.00
2,00,26,399.00

4)
5)
6)
7)

8)

11,80,63,483.00
6,29,23,263.10

46,51,168.00

2,73,72,964.00
9,79,58,154.69
22,55,934.75
7,55,22,549.00
22,06,105.56

1,00,280.22
21,00,000.00

9)

20,75,15,988.22

758,19,97,031.30

B) Borrowings/#stiadict

C) Borrowings Under LTD/dH gadtea Seffadiar

Staff Cost/&as= WX, o, J1.%g v,
T8, HIgIE ST, I T g

Directors Expenses/@Teis T8 @d

- Fees, Allowances/sJeeh 9 s

- Meeting/Travelling Expenses/
AT F JaTH @

Rent,Rates,Light, Taxes & Insurance/
1e - Tearerdt 3 fomm

Legal & Court Expenses/ashid d #Id ok
Audit Fees/z1ifee 6

Postage, Telephone & Telegraph/
TS, IR, gLeaH|

Depreciation/s@mt

i) On Fixed Assets/EITaR g ST ATeddaiiel
i) On Revalued Assets/figeiferd Hrermaded

Printing, Stationery & Advertisement
BUTS, LI T Sfed

10) Building Maintainance/sHra se<en
11) Other Expenditure/sd a Y& @

A) Security Expenses/gi& e @
B) Sundry Expenses/fshie @
C) Vehicle Expenses/ated @
D) DICGC Premium/<t.31m. € St &, anfoft
E) MICR Processing Charges/
Ot T T =i
F) Commission Paid/&f&s=
G) Donation Paid /guman

Carried forward.../g&le 9HTeR. ..

4,23,81,181.46
10,18,08,856.00

6,96,748.00
5,48,320.21

11,66,65,492.00
2,00,26,399.00

3,30,84,603.00
14,78,67,634.26
29,13,669.12
8,24,54,674.00
24,98,826.25

2,67,008.80
27,00,000.00

630,82,23,204.79
81,75,14,5623.78

12,45,068.21
20,01,49,257.11

1,62,24,915.19

68,56,857.00
3,33,84,557.02

13,66,91,891.00
7,29,04,109.63

68,91,027.50

27,17,86,415.43

787,18,71,826.66




STl HEh 9% e, O g

TEERCT ASYTS IP

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

a1 aiffs ergara
T 08§-R0%0

3% AT, 0% TW T THTAIET UTeh

2015 - 2016
Rs. Ps.

Particulars

LM

2016 - 2017
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

633,57,98,226.43
227,35,93,899.41

860,93,92,125.84
1,08,71,415.18
0.00
18,07,46,561.00
315.00
17,19,380.00
2,32,72,448.68

3,93,63,864.39

35,77,005.22

24,86,79,574.29

7,48,74,426.60

4,94,687.27

9,11,93,000.00

903,55,05,229.18

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

Interest on /== -
A) Loans/®st

B) Investments/aav

Commission /HsM
Donations/31ge™ a S

Others/s®
A) Miscellaneous Income /foare 3ea=1
B) Transfer Fee/*mmaiial &l Yok
C) Dividend on shares/smmeiet eTisT
D) Locker Rent/@ feutfare sgice (@
E) Bank Guarantee Commission/
oo I FHIHRH
F) Dividend on Mutual Fund/
T HeTaIe AT

Profit on sale of Securities/®si U@ faeh T%H
Profit on sale of Assets/=IeR faht T®

Deffered Tax Asset /<% Zaa 3o

Carried Forward.../qdel aHTeR . . .

608,63,64,795.36
259,87,51,733.58

868,51,16,528.94
1,26,63,011.22
0.00
19,13,65,714.13
201.00
17,29,180.00
3,01,04,354.52

8,30,93,885.39

31,42,542.00

30,94,35,877.04

30,48,31,825.00

32,59,899.00

29,08,37,000.00

960,61,44,141.20




JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE E‘ 1 aftes argarer

Multi State Scheduled Bank T R0R8-R0R0

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March,2017

2015 - 2016 Particulars 2016 - 2017
Rs. Ps. aqvie Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
758,19,97,031.30 Brought Forward.../Arfiel aHe® . . . 787,18,71,826.66
12) Written off/fed

0.00 A) Dead Stock/EdTar & ST ATl 0.00

0.00 B) Bad & Doubtful Advances/asid a gid st 1,68,88,924.00

88,00,000.00 C) Cost of Acquisition Amortised/faefi-iFa 2,84,72,631.68

0.00 D) Non Performing Investment/zTgeied Jaav 0.00
88,00,000.00 Total (A) to (D) /T (37) 1 () 4,53 61,555.68
18,46,510.95 | 13) Loss on sale of Assets/ 2.15,875.18

TR & STH AT fshid STeret e
6,51,975.00 | 14) Service Tax Paid/@an & 31a1

4,29,67,334.95 | 15) Premium on Investments amortised/

TqauEhTaTet gt o tan Steq s1at shoreft @ e

2,23,72,600.00 | 16) Investments transfer/maturity loss

[ TETE ST /| Hadqd T drel

41,85,00,000.00 | 17) Income Tax/3Tm¥=ht

18) Provisions/ dtgat

16,97,460.00
4,71,65,946.57

2,65,11,696.51

41,36,86,012.00

36,58,86,708.75 A) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve/ 99,74,13,667.15
a3 i st fHamor feft
0.00 B) Performing Assets/3efed seifaricl atqa 3,31,71,281.60
0.00 C) For Investments/davEhishiedt 0.00
2,32,54,847.00 D) Provision for Restructured Advances/ 66,64,000.00
gaterf Sheren Fweiatd e
1,00,00,000.00 E) Special Reserve As Per Income 1,00,00,000.00
Tax Act/3TreR shrrargar e
0.00 F) Contingency Reserve/3Tmhfees el 50,00,000.00
39,91,41,555.75 105,22,48,948.75
64,97,49,131.93 Net Profit transferred to Profit and Loss 36,11,74,273.05

Appropriation A/c./ fees T dret fasmoft @t =t

912,60,26,139.88 Total . . ./fagw . .. 981,99,33,594.40
Notes on Accounts : Schedule Q As per our report attached ~ As per our report attached As per our report attached
For Shashank Patki & For Kirtane & For S.D.Medadkar &
A.S. Kuvalekar S.V. Apte Associates Pandit LLP Company
Dy. General Manager Dy. General Manager  Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
ERN - 122054W FRN - 105215W/W100057 FRN - 106128W
(Ruta Chitale) (Sandeep D. Welling) (S.V. Waikar)
] Partner Partner Partner
Place: Pune D.G. Kulkarni M.No. 111703 M.No.44576 M.No.40590
Date : 14/07/2017 Jt. General Manager Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors



TEERCT ASYTS IP

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

fa., o ¢

a1 aiffs ergara
T 08§-R0%0

3% AT, 0% TW T THTAIET UTeh

2015 - 2016

Rs. Ps.

Particulars

LM

2016 - 2017

Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

903,55,05,229.18

Brought Forward.../Awfie IHmE& . .

960,61,44,141.20

8) Excess provisions written back
ST qE W
85,64,258.00 A) Provision for Income Tax Written 0.00
Back/s1reR diqe wd
0.00 B) Contingent Provision for Standard Asset 1,34,00,986.97
WB/ 3etfad shst fHeft aiqe wa
41,32,027.70 C) Bad & Doubtful Advances Written 4,53,62,067.23
Back /€1fd & gEid st et aqe wa
0.00 D) General Reserve Write Back/ 11,00,00,000.00
g fef dqe wa
5,75,00,000.00 E) Investment Depre.Prov. Written 2,50,00,000.00
Back/Taaushiaiial J8m wid
2,98,226.00 F) Investments W/O now recovered/ 0.00
REEREIENERICRIT]
7,04,94,511.70 19,37,63,054.20
9) Revaluation reserve written back
g et feft e wa
2,00,26,399.00 i) Towards Depreciation/ srEm=refie 2,00,26,399.00
2,00,26,399.00 2,00,26,399.00
912,60,26,139.88 Total . . ./a . .. 981,99,33,594.40
:: Directors ::
J.L. Kadam S.R. Pandit M.M. Pawar B.R. Khomne A.K. Khaladkar
(Chairman)
S.G. Mutalik K.K. Shah R.V. Shinde L.A. Pawar S.M. Lele
(Vice-chairman)
A.V. Bedekar Sou.M.M.Kasabekar V.P. Bhave

J.K. Kakatkar
(C.E.O))



JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE E‘ 1 aftes argarer

Multi State Scheduled Bank T R0R8-R0R0

PROFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March,2017

2015 - 2016 Particulars 2016 - 2017
Rs. Ps. quviter Rs. Ps.
Appropriations... /%! faammeft | | .
Subject to Annual General Meeting approval/
EILERERIERUEEER S R bIE]
0.00 | A) Statutory Reserve /fafefafed et 9,02,93,500.00
0.00 | B) Provision for Contigencies/3TTs{@re T=tardt 3,61,17,400.00
0.00 | C) Education Fund/stafores faeft 36,11,740.00
0.00 | D) Dividend Payable /<sfrst gor 9,15,00,000.00
0.00 | E) Investment Fluctuation Reserve /Taa® 1,66,00,000.00
e et
0.00 | F) Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve 12,30,00,000.00
TR gErd et famor feft
0.00 36,11,22,640.00
64,97,49,131.93 | Net Profit carried to Balance Sheet/f & T 51,633.05
e . ...
64,97,49,131.93 | Total/wgwr .... 36,11,74,273.05
Notes on Accounts : Schedule Q As per our report attached  As per our report attached As per our report attached
For Shashank Patki & For Kirtane & For S.D.Medadkar &
A.S. Kuvalekar S.V. Apte Associates Pandit LLP Company
Dy. General Manager Dy. General Manager ~ Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN - 122054W FRN - 105215W/W100057 FRN - 106128W
(Ruta Chitale) (Sandeep D. Welling) (S.V. Waikar)
Partner Partner Partner
Place: Pune D.G. Kulkarni M.No. 111703 M.No.44576 M.No.40590
Date : 1 4707,201 7 Jt. General Manager Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors



Wmﬁﬁ.,gﬁ E‘ a1 a1 SrgaTe

T R0&-R0%0

qecee Aeges I
Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 3% AT, 2090 TW IMETH AT fIHRTUl wereh
2015 - 2016 Particulars 2016 - 2017
Rs. Ps. GUMNIGH Rs. Ps.
64,97,49,131.93 Profit Brought Forward.../dmid 9H1E&A . . 36,11,74,273.05
0.00 Profit of Last Year.../arfiet asff=m 1. 0.00
64,97,49,131.93 Total . . .fagw . .. 36,11,74,273.05
:: Directors ::
J.L. Kadam S.R. Pandit M.M. Pawar B.R. Khomne A.K. Khaladkar
(Chairman)
S.G. Mutalik K.K. Shah R.V. Shinde L.A. Pawar S.M. Lele
(Vice-chairman)
A.V. Bedekar Sou.M.M.Kasabekar V.P. Bhave J.K. Kakatkar

(C.E.O.)



JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE E‘ 1 aftes argarer

Multi State Scheduled Bank T R0&-R020

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March,2017
As on . . As on
31st March, 2016 Capital & Liabilities 31st March, 2017
Rs. Ps. wiEad F 30 Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “A”

CAPITAL/ (3T sTigad)
(A) Authorised Share Capital/
SAfIHa 9T wigawA
500,00,00,000.00 50000000 (previous year 50000000) 500,00,00,000.00
Shares of Rs.100/- each.
booooooo (AT I ooooooo)
T Jeeh! F991 200/~ THTO AT T,

500,00,00,000.00 500,00,00,000.00

(B) Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital

EENEINKIEIURIEE
182,26,42,400.00 20739585 (P.Y.18226424) Shares of 207,39,58,500.00
Rs.100/- each Fully Paid up
T T {00/ THIN TH R0034Y
(wrfte et 9 ¢R&¥ R WAT) AT
W‘I\U’fﬁ: W?’lﬁ?’ﬁ

182,26,42,400.00 207,39,58,500.00

Out of above Shares held by/adieat
[THET! €07 heedT WHTI= Jge &R

182,26,42,400.00 Individuals/=afaast: 207,39,58,500.00
0.00 Co-operative Societies 0.00
I TEehRTT TEATHT 9ROT hered
0.00 State Government 0.00
I T BT €T Sheled




TEERCT ASYTS IP

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

STl HEh 9% e, O g

a1 aiffs ergara
T 08§-R0%0

3% W=, 2030 TW ETT AT T=h

105,65,72,033.68
48,58,00,000.00
2,27,11,461.00

11,31,15,000.00
119,29,20,110.65

20,29,23,665.25

5,00,000.00
2,25,000.00

1,76,81,139.85

1,06,93,239.00

2,31,96,532.00

24,26,32,645.00

72,32,56,110.00
3,22,55,000.00

63,94,30,962.00

9,67,62,863.00

0.00

486,06,75,761.43

A) Statutory Reserve/fafufafea mmmsiest

B) Building Fund/zama feft

C) Dividend Equilisation Fund
e gudrer fHeft

D) General Reserve/adaremu faeft

E) Bad and Doubtful Advances Reserve
GRrd g2id sl famor et

F) Contingent provision for Standard Assets/

ITH IR HHT TS

G) Charity Reserve/smtd faeft

H) Co-operative Promotion Reserve
TEHR TR et

I) Shareholder Welfare Reserve
ATTETE ool fHeft

J) Employee Welfare Reserve
g e et

K) Provision for Investments
HERNEIRIEIEICG]

L) Provision for Contigencies

KGO CRCR IR

M) Revaluation Reserve/qTqeis Heft

N) Special Reserve As Per Income Tax Act/
SR FERgar fomry fef

O) Investment Fluctuation Reserve/
e T el

P) Provision for Restructured Advances/

REEICHIE R RIEEIENSII
Q) Contingency Reserve/TTefgre feft- (ariet @it Ter
AT SUATET! T . Co. ]y TTE g Jae 3.

132,43,21,252.19
53,58,00,000.00
2,59,38,931.00

31,15,000.00
245,30,41,851.78

22,27,39,266.88

5,00,000.00
2,25,000.00

1,76,56,139.85

1,06,93,239.00

12,35,532.00

34,37,25,045.00

70,32,29,711.00
4,22,55,000.00

70,60,30,962.00

10,34,26,863.00

1,64,79,702.00

As on . e As on
31st March, 2016 Capital & Liabilities 31st March,2017
Rs. Ps. qTgad 9 20 Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “B”
RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES
faferfafea Tt o gav [eht

651,04,13,495.70




JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE

Multi State Scheduled Bank

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)

&

ar aiftfe rgara
T 08§-30%0

Balance Sheet as on 31st March,2017

1151,59,62,297.01
0.00
10,61,33,075.31

1162,20,95,372.32

220,89,34,993.84
0.00
11,18,74,191.52

232,08,09,185.36

0.00

46,28,36,646.90

7678,32,99,833.32

C)

D)

Savings Deposits /@feew 39

1) Individuals/=afaasr:

2) Central Co-op. Banks/meaad! gaeril st

3) Other Co-op. Societies/sat TgshRl TE
Total (B) . . ./ugw (&) . ..

Current Account/=Tq 3a

1) Individuals/=afaasr:

2) Central Co-op. Banks/medad! Taeril sieht

3) Other Co-op. Societies/sat Tgshrl TET
Total (C) . . ./T%U () . . .

Call Deposits/ATTuft share e AN

1/ 379 Afesiia amen ann=n &t

Matured Deposits/gad duciear 3at

Total Deposits/tguT 3.

1473,53,35,540.13
0.00
13,70,61,581.48

1487,23,97,121.61

280,39,68,564.41
0.00
10,56,24,489.44

290,95,93,053.85

0.00

69,31,07,397.92

31st ?ni:cnh, 2016 Capital & Liabilities 31st Q:rz:,zow
Rs. Ps. qTgad 9 20 Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

SCHEDULE “C”

DEPOSIT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS/

3T T I Wt

A) Fixed Deposits/gad 3@
5209,19,36,460.74 1) Individuals /zfeqs: 5519,46,48,420.93
0.00 2) Central Co-op. Banks/meaad! gaeril sfeht 0.00

1028,56,22,168.00 3) Other Co-op. Societies /3 Teshil & 1105,39,13,804.00
6237,75,58,628.74 Total (A). . ./TE™ (). . . 6624,85,62,224.93

8472,36,59,798.31




Wmﬁﬁ.,gﬁ E‘ a1 a1 SrgaTe

T R0&-R0%0

TEERCT ASYTS IP
Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) 3¢ UTE, 0% TN IWIET AISTE UTeh
As on . . As on
31st March, 2016 Caplt’al & Liabilities 31st March,2017
Rs. Ps. wiEad F 30 Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “D”
BORROWINGS/&si
0.00 | A) From Other Banks/Institutions/ga sfer,&eer 0.00
100,00,00,000.00 | B) Borrowing Under LTD (Tier-II Capital) 100,00,00,000.00
Deposits/dr gadi=an datadia s
77,94,37,669.89 | C) CBLO (Borrowings)/disfitsrait () 0.00
0.00 | D) Securities sold under REPO /dt sfaria U@ fosht 279,11,73,782.23
E) Securities deliver under Reverse REPO/ 0.00
177,94,37,669.89 Tregd W1 3Tt feoiel U@ 379,11,73,782.23
SCHEDULE “E”

OTHER LIABILITIES /3 vft

14,42,23,410.92 | A) Bills Payable/sa forct 8,77,40,817.98
3,97,80,771.00 | B) Dividend Payable/arsist guft 3,39,39,739.00
78,05,984.54 | C) Suspense Account /3T™d 96,17,840.74
2,17,95,541.55 | D) Draft Payable/grae 3ot 2,52,16,408.84
10,94,06,071.72 | E) Sundry Payables /3= quft 5,75,84,673.06
82,39,35,742.00 | F) Provision for Income Tax/3T=s dtqg 40,00,00,000.00
0.00 | G) Proposed Dividend Payable/a«rea st quft 9,15,00,000.00

114,69,47,521.73 70,55 99 479.62

SCHEDULE “F”

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT / S&[are @rd

64,61,08,444.16 | Profit as per last Balance Sheet/ 64,97,49,131.93
ATt i TR ABHIIHR
64,61,08,444.16 | Less: Profit Appropriation/w1 fafs=mm 64,97,49,131.93
64,97,49,131.93 | Add: Current Year Profit/=me] aut=m @ 51,633.05
64,97,49,131.93 51,633.05




JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE E‘ 1 aftes argarer

Multi State Scheduled Bank T RoR&-R0Rb

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March,2017

31st ?ni:cnh, 2016 Property & Assets 31st Q:rz:,zow
Rs. Ps. Rt 3 2o Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
SCHEDULE “G”
CASH AND BALANCES WITH BANK/
U@ 9 Sl g
36,89,04,650.75|  A) Cash on hand/ira firg 32,58,91,623.01

B) Current Accounts with/=e] @t

312,11,29,717.77 I) Reserve Bank of India 349,65,58,906.47
1) State Bank of India & Associate Banks
37,63,488.97 i) State Bank of India 1,13,02,155.83
We o AT 3fean
29,89,558.16 i) State Bank of Hyderabad 1,27,21,332.27
T2 o ATH TR

2,77,10,480.54 II)  District Central Co-op. Banks 3,15,03,025.49

fSreeT nead! Tt s

4,52,856.38 IV)  State Co-operative Banks 2,64,248.62
TS e Sl

C) Fixed Deposits with Banks
gad 3t

1,00,00,000.00 i) MSC Bank Ltd.,Mumbai 1,02,00,000.00

HERTE T4 Teshil e for. g

18,00,00,000.00 ii) District Central Co-op. Banks 18,00,00,000.00

reeT nead! Tt s

(Out of this, Deposits of Rs.1300
lakhs (P.Y.Rs.1300 Lakhs)
earmarked for Statutory Reserve)
(ST & . % 300 ATET=A (AT

af €2 300 ) T

TRH TTTSISTETS! T Saett 3. )

371,49,50,752.57 406,84,41,291.69




TEERCT ASYTS IP

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank)
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3% AT, 0% TW QT AT

As on
31st March, 2016
Rs. Ps.

Property & Assets

et g an

As on
31st March,2017
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

30,34,03,452.60
0.00
254,37,17,390.00

284,71,20,842.60

2267,39,09,546.06

2267,39,09,546.06

0.00

SCHEDULE “H”

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS/

A)
B)

T et 3ft
Current Account/=Te] 39 @redTd
Savings Account/afegw 39 @reamd

C) Fixed Deposit Account/qad 33 @ramd

SCHEDULE “1”

A)

INVESTMENTS/jaTsWEB
In Central & State Government
Securities at Book value/

% T TN ITRAAT
ST o[k Jedeh fehmrdigam
a) SGL/ug sf.ua.
Face Value/esi! fma Rs.2325,23,90,000/-
(P.Y./amfiat o Rs.2231,34,80,000/- )
Market Value/sTsmomam formd
Rs.2387,41,27,280.61
(P.Y./amfiat o Rs.2265,10,36,082.00)
(Out of this, Securities of face value of Rs.11000.00
lakhs earmarked for Statutory Reserve)
(ST %. 23000, 00 TG FWHT Fohmcfi=a
ATt TRhH TSI ST T Jaelt T2, )
Market Value C.Y. /aTSTREmE =Te]
aufdiet fma Rs.119,40,00,000/-
Market Value P.Y. /aTsRemE™ Arfial
aufdia fhua Rs.98,04,20,000/-

Total (A) . . /T ()...
In Other Approved Securities at Book

Value/si favaed sl Tadvs
RESEARIKAERCIC IS

Face Value/axit fma Rs.NIL

(P.Y. /mmfret =t Rs.NIL)

Market Value/sTsiiemam fwd Rs.NIL
(P.Y./arfret ot Rs.NIL)

Total (B) . . ./uw (9)...

42,10,97,671.85
0.00
236,53,17,113.00

278,64,14,784.85

2380,99,59,030.75

2380,99,59,030.75

0.00
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March,2017

As on
31st March, 2016
Rs. Ps.

Property & Assets

et g an

As on
31st March

Rs. Ps.

,2017

Rs. Ps.

2,69,84,050.00
1,000.00

24,99,200.00

2,94,84,250.00

304,39,38,500.00

0.00

7,50,00,000.00

7,50,00,000.00

2582,23,32,296.06

10,99,632.02

2248,41,96,821.60
8,74,53,292.27

2257,27,49,745.89

C) In Shares/9nTdie T[aavye
i) Co-op.Institutions/aea Teemmefe
ii) Maharashtra State Finance Corporation
TERTy T fordfir vermes
iii) National Payment Corporation of India
Shares / T T8+ HARIH ATF 3.

Total (C) . . ./TU (=)...
D) In PSU Bonds/amdsife @it i@

E) Other Investments/s™ Jaav=
i) Certificate of Deposit
Tféfthehe 11w feursic
i) Mutual Fund/ =J=g31d %g

Total (E)/T%w (3)...
Total (A)(B)(C)(D)(E)/wg™ (31)(F)(F) (=) (3)..-
SCHEDULE “J”

ADVANCES/=st
A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit,

Overdraft & Bills Discounted

of which secured against/

SIS Tl , hITh I, STELGITE I

i) Govt. & other approved securities
TR HIUY d Tead TR

i) Other Tangible Securities/3 aRUMR

iii) On Personal Sureties/
forTameft SRt

Total (A) . . /T ().

2,82,82,050.00
1,000.00

24,99,200.00

3,07,82,250.00

376,89,48,500.00

0.00

7,50,00,000.00

7,50,00,000.00

2768,46,89,780.75

249,11,23,247.85

2268,35,41,343.32
8,22,50,490.61

2525,69,15,081.78
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STl HEh 9% e, O g

a1 aiffs ergara
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3% WTH, 3090 TY QT ATRES

67,38,44,581.50

64,32,30,349.40

63,33,807.30

860,09,15,075.30
134,16,46,402.09

994,88,95,284.69

543,73,65,952.21

46,23,32,522.66

55,49,43,199.18

10,95,998.00

1733,53,17,455.40
140,90,99,397.04

1874,55,12,850.44

969,80,90,585.20

61,95,04,880.63

112,74,04,554.23

5126,71,57,881.02

et AT I SFHAA
— Overdue advances
Hod FYE A0 Eere
— Bad & Doubtful Advances
TR AYe ged
B) Medium Term Loans/q=am Hadi=ht &si
of which secured against/(Imaet)
i) Govt. & other approved securities
TR I F TeaH TROME
i) Other Tangible Securities/31= aroMaR
iii) On Personal Sureties/

forraToft SR
Total (B). . ./asgvl ().

— Due from individuals
et AT IO SFHAA

— Overdue advances
Hod GYE AT rEere

— Bad & Doubtful Advances
IR e g

C) Long Term Loans/dr gadt=t st

of which secured against/(Imat)

i) Govt. & other approved securities
TR I F TeaH TR

i) Other Tangible Securities/31= oM

iii) On Personal Sureties/

forraToft SR
Total (C). . /T (F)...

— Due from individuals
J1eht safaaer: A0 A

— Overdue advances
od TYFE! AV ST

— Bad & Doubtful Advances
IR Aerar g

Total (A) (B) (C)/wgur (1) (&) ()...

225,19,88,606.45

226,79,91,253.20

42,14,209.12

827,38,52,037.55
142,19,79,772.00

970,00,46,018.67

613,57,78,652.85

56,60,64,173.08

59,71,51,095.86

8,46,388.00

2042,36,23,092.16
150,93,90,321.22

2193,38,59,801.38

1434,15,75,041.43

133,62,58,168.09

224,99,03,404.73

As on As on
31st March, 2016 Property & Assets 31st March,2017
Rs. Ps. Rt o ao Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.
1205,82,49,906.98 — Due from individuals 1218,26,40,791.90

5691,07,78,950.83
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Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi State Scheduled Bank) Balance Sheet as on 31st March,2017

As on As on
31st March, 2016 Property & Assets 31st March,2017
Rs. Ps. et = Ao Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

SCHEDULE “K”
INTEREST RECEIVABLE/At! =1
63,72,79,434 .84 A) On Investments (of which overdue-NIL) 71,57,96,085.43
TAAvshiaRie (ATUh! Had el AV — e A1)
68,52,32,933.91 B) Unapplied Interest (As per contra)/ 80,75,19,648.25
T SATHRAA S (TS
132,25,12,368.75 152,33,15,733.68
SCHEDULE “L”
PREMISES/Sm 9 sARd
16,37,47,026.77 Cost/qz foma 16,37,47,026.77
0.00 Add : Additions/31fére : auTdiet aree e 42,79,30,000.00
82,47,39,395.00 Add : Increase on account of Revaluation/ 82,47,39,395.00
YA TR aTE
0.00 Less : Deletions/dasT : auidiel a=iee 22,854.00
98,84,86,421.77 Total Cost... 141,63,93,567.77
Depreciation/ s9RT :
11,22,65,037.96 Accumulated Depreciation/@fea sramn 14,55,84,136.96
0.00 Less : Depreciation on deleted items 10,937.00
T Shotea @iETai gted S|
11,22,65,037.96 : Accumulated Depreciation /@fea s@m 14,55,73,199.96
1,32,92,700.00 Less : Current Year Depreciation/aTe] auf= s&m 1,94,09,074.00
2.,00,26,399.00 : Depreciation on account of 2,00,26,399.00
Revaluation /g careTaiiet S&m
14,55,84,136.96 Total Depreciation/Tgu =@ ... 18,50,08,672.96
84,29,02,284.81 Closing Balance/ad sm@{w firgs® 123,13,84,894.81
SCHEDULE “M”
A) Dead Stock, Furniture, Fixture, Fittings,
Library, Vehicles & Improvement to Premises/
1) T Tieh i, ftherert foRfen, amed, crrsit aior STt gemom
49,25,03,069.58 Cost/qes fomd 65,10,88,089.41
17,69,40,208.19 Add : Additions/3fees : autdiat aTéia e 12,25,95,885.98
1,83,55,188.36 Less : Deletions/asT : auidie a<iee 12,09,686.47
65,10,88,089.41 Total Cost... 77,24,74,288.92
Depreciation/ @
24,30,64,552.30 Accumulated Depreciation upto last year/ 32,13,96,302.57
et autata=n afed swm
64,12,633.73 Less : Depreciation on deleted items/ 6,73,074.56
e et EreTade died sam
23,66,51,918.57 Less:Accumulated Depreciation /@fa s@mt 32,07,23,228.01
8,47,44,384.00 Add : Current Year Depreciation/=Te] ast= s@m 9,72,56,418.00
32,13,96,302.57 Total Depreciation/Tgu =@ ... 41,79,79,646.01
32,96,91,786.84 Total Cost (A)/Tgul... (31)... 35,44,94,642.91
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As on
31st March, 2016
Rs. Ps.

Property & Assets

et g an

As on
31st March,2017
Rs. Ps. Rs. Ps.

32,96,91,786.84
38,25,39,995.00

71,22,31,781.84

86,46,19,003.71

0.00
29,35,229.13

9,89,04,784.43

96,64,59,017.27

88,00,000.00
88,00,000.00

0.00

220,71,27,695.75
24,91,32,978.21
4,63,81,659.00
7,82,38,300.41
1,34,77,000.00

68,28,770.00

47,20,89,830.00

307,32,76,233.37

B)

F)

G)

Total (A)/Tgur (39)...
Capital Work in Progress/=Te] wieaet @

Total (A)+(B)/cur (37)+(d)...

SCHEDULE “N”
OTHER ASSETS/z avft
A) Income Tax Receivable
ST 0
B) Deposit with M.S.E.B.Co./gifur . S
C) Stock of Printing & Stationery/
TS LI g
D) Other receivables/3t= 3uft
Total . . ./uzgw. ..

SCHEDULE “O”

COST OF ACQUISITION OF MERGED
BANK /faferdisa sishel @idl et

Cost of acquisition/@{d geat

Less: Amortised during the year/=e] auta
Frea sherat

SCHEDULE “P”

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES/ﬁﬂT@JéUﬁ
Guarantees Issued /s g

Letters of Credit Issued/aet 311 HEe 301
Contested Service Tax / HaTer SraTdIe!
ATt @

Amount transferred to RBI under DEAF/
IFATS St e figies siehahe ot

Capital contracts remaining to be executed/
HTRT Shelell g Teae 37aT 7 hela Hiead @<

Amalgamated Bank’s Collection Account/
forefiiepa sipT=ht sheter @t

Income tax demands contested where
appeals are pending with appropriate Authorities/
SR TRl ST e

35,44,94,642.91
1,06,90,054.00

36,51,84,696.91

50,56,83,117.80

0.00
31,98,915.40

11,35,53,460.71

62,24,35,493.91

13,84,72,631.68
2,84,72,631.68

11,00,00,000.00

262,76,01,779.75
12,33,85,007.21
4,71,77,382.00
7,82,27,693.41
1,59,83,834.00

68,28,770.00

35,34,01,920.00

325,26,06,386.37




JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE E‘ 1 aftes argarer

Multi State Scheduled Bank T R0R8-R0R0

CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Proft as per Profit & Loss Account 3611.74 6497.49
Add  Adjustment For
Depreciation on assets 1166.66 980.37
Bad Debts Written Off 168.89 0.00
Assets written off 284.72 88.00
Amortisation on Investments 471.65 429.67
General Reserve Written Back (1100.00) 0.00
Provision for BDDR(Net) 9520.52 3617.55
Provision For Standard Assets 197.70 0.00
Profit/Loss on sale of assets (Net) (30.44) 13.52
Reversal of Deferred Tax Asset (2908.37) (911.93)
Depreciation on Investments 265.11 223.73
Provision for Investment (250.00) (575.00)
Provision for Diminution in value of Restructural Loan 66.64 232.55
Provision for Income Tax 4136.86 4099.36
Provision For Contigencies 50.00 0.00
Special Reserve 100.00 100.00
Education Fund (64.97) (64.61)
Total 15686.71 14730.70
Adjustment For
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 79403.60 60836.18
Increase/(Decrease) in Loans & Advances (56605.10) (37544.83)
Increase/(Decrease) in Investments (17578.33) (27842.74)
Income Tax Paid (4786.86) (4359.19)
Increase/(Decrease) in Funds 687.87 87.79
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Assets (903.15) (657.15)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (1051.98) 173.04
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities (A) 14852.76 5423.80
B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (1786.77) (5502.17)
Sale proceeds of Fixed Assets 35.93 105.91
Cost of acquisition of Merged Bank (1384.72) 0.00
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) (3135.56) (5396.26)
C) Cash Flow From Financing Activity
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital 2513.16 2085.62
Payment of Dividend (1726.13) (1369.40)
Increase/Decrease in Borrowings (7794.38) 2716.79
Net Cash generated from financing activities (C) (7007.35) 3433.01
Net increase/decrease in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) 4709.85 3460.55
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 38283.54 34822.99
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 42993.39 38283.54
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AT TERR A TeA., JUI (WeE e Negoe aeh)
WEgA W - 3¢ ATE Ro0%e AT ATBEE & TGV HUATAT T AHTATSTIHR ATAT HTAHTH
T EereaT feur.

Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
SCHEDULE “Q”

Notes to Accounts forming part of the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2017 and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date.

&) T fewrat o

¢ ) evrar=ht geraa

Sohet 3T Uk € YATEl T Hehoud STRTA JHTIUI STHOM-AT
3F 9 TE YLEdITHT, WiEl fHHd detel 9 J9 (Accrual) Teedi=
(300 T Hhoicl TSR STeAT) TR shelel! ATEd for & fevie
Uk AT TGS TS 3R ATh IS Thiey Mh
sfeareon fedia ueedi=an ameeEOr ofifor wewRomY ST

AT Jeford feie veadien Agee 3med.

R ) Sioheft aTfefeh vk TR Hid STHATT TEETEROTI Tehd hored
fesiiam=an qgdt / d d9R o @i, Jren aiem e 9
AT, 369, T q9= HTeT Uit IR BIal. =] i autdia
Y] TSRS HTTA heled ThSATNT T AT ST el . ATHET
JTEISIIS TIR FHAAHT hral S0t Fae SHel aX =i gions Hrfie
FBEE T Bal eI FIBMS Bral. SHaLH ATfideamsHTo
el STTTIh HrTEw A7 M auidie GIROTER, St g
T AITIRIBTET aTS H3H heTell ST,

3 ) Jaaush

3.¢ JadurehTe fawmfieRtot

Tgrd sfeoh=an ATTaRieh qealgaR siohe ST Jaavehiel @I dF

formmined affertor et 3R,

) Tog g H=GE : & Foirg = gad HUwid st [aauEhmed
%am%?»%‘ﬂﬁ@ﬁrﬁaﬁa

) Tos B I : I W AR FUIM I Hde TR,

%) IfRdad B T : SAT OIS qreidehl v
favmred Fffern Bra AT o FSE ‘feRaed B A A
favmmmed arfiehd ket STaTa.

3.R AFULhIS FITRT0T ¢

fgd dorem wEfeid dEgER dleeeid TR g8
AR - T FSUW, I WA e, FHET,
AT STk SUHHTS il F 3T AU ST qT< HHEHE FTRT
FATATT A L.

3.3 AU HedTehd

3T) Tes g weghe : A ataidia Taaus Sdl femdien asffae
ST, A1 Ffarida TEre [aduE e - (Premium)
T Foiell S § RS (Premium) Fefad Team=an
el ae HATaEAE TR QT ATe 2Teh SHSHIOHE
(Proportionately) fd et TR, Haferd e gEaeht
femtrammed et sFrvaTq STl oTR.

A. Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared by following the Going
Concern concept on historical cost convention under accrual
system of accounting unless otherwise stated. These statements
conform with the applicable statutory provisions, Accounting
Standards (AS) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India and generally accepted accounting principles prevalent in
the Banking Industry in India.

2. Use of Estimates

Preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles, requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of Assets and Liabilities, Revenues and Expenses
and Disclosure of contingent liability at the date of the financial
statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation
of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any
revision to the accounting estimates is recognised prospectively.

3. Investments

3.1 Categorisation of investment:

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank classifies
its investment portfolio into the following three categories:

i) ‘Held To Maturity’-Securities acquired by the Bank with the
intention to hold till maturity.

‘Held For Trading’ - Securities acquired by the Bank with the
intention to trade.

‘Available For Sale’ - Securities which do not fall within the
above two categories are classified as ‘Available for Sale’.

i)
ii)

3.2 Classification of Investments:

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments
have been classified under five groups as required under RBI
guidelines - Government Securities, Other Approved Securities,
Shares, Bonds of PSU and Other Investments.

3.3 Valuation of Investments:

i) ‘Held to Maturity’ - These investments are carried at their
acquisition cost. Any premium on acquisition is amortised
over the balance period to maturity, with a debit to Profit &
Loss Account. The book value of security is reduced to the
extent of amount amortised during the relevant accounting
period.
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BT TR LM : A1 STaTiiier T aavehe SISTRTEH S19aT
T (FairPrice) WM TR sl TR, A1 Y AT
frrcfta seret we, efad aygdia aauehe fhudide
G T T Sedes T THIAIeT @t A1 rehedt TR, fede
976 AT T g Taell A el TSR T A5 T T
Taauhia JRRIHER staare fhrdidia ate foemma Srvama
et 7. 2T foew safafes awed) seiie ST
frzrd s fohen et feerd srifieem 1w sfean (PDAI)
fhan fhere g Wi Wihe ofe I=Rdiees sHifiusH
(FIMMDA) =7t STER Fotedn auierat=ar Uea=ar o
e e ¢ H=gfdt (YTM) o st s1me.
Jfegeieel Wit el : AT TR T TR U&= /3=
AT U™ SSRATE 9T T&d 0 (Fair Price)
Y TR HOATd 3T 318 . AT FeiEdT fohad el ge
TR @t A1 vt 1. fhadinsfiar freae ame fommma
HUITG STCTe! AT R F Fed 9 1 Taauehi=l TwRIH-E™
sraeret fRmddial ate foemra srvard stereft Aame. 2 foem
SrTTEuEH 21T sfean (PDAI) fofar fiheree 3rm ot mirhe ofe
isediees I@IuEH (FIMMDA) It Jeiaesdt 9 auierada
STER et Tregi=n fomdt /fiee g 7=g i@t (YTM) g8 oT=.
I1et 3fyee ffdis™ sy FIMMDA 3 SR shetean
TSE ST AT TSI UATR IR 3.
FAUCITA ANRT TRET= G A =
(Broken Period Interest) FeEell 3cq FeUA fewiama wract
ARG, [AaUEhad Tl Tedd SIS, HEYH 3 HEge
WTeATeT 719 2Tehet 3T

Foe 2 W (HTM) Srfariqa farsheiean aavpshiq firesteren
T oot FAFURH e @il A1 fasmrofiqa smn e
ST,

Ex

g sih=a1 ANIERH dcdie 3T Ted FSid IcaH, 3,
TYRE 9 Sffed ool TN THHHed FH0T Hel R T M
TG HOATT ST TR

Tigrdl sfohea ATaRieh TR YehelTehl TSI fExiTel Savard
AT TR,

TEoR HTETHT  TERT

Soh=AT HTThI=AT S A1 e qEaeh! fohea a1 gy eatfeRd
e & A caish el TevE s ' e oM.

Sh=AT TauTh I TE fehdie g edre oA s
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‘Held for Trading’ - Each scrip in this category is re-
valued at the market price or fair value and the resultant
depreciation net of appreciation in this category is
recognized in the profit and loss account. Net Appreciation,
if any, is ignored. In case of shares and bonds and other
investments, the scrip wise appreciation is ignored.
Market value of government securities (excluding treasury
bills) is determined on the basis of the prices/YTM
published by RBI or the prices/YTM periodically declared
by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) jointly with
Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association
(FIMMDA) for valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted
government securities, market price or fair value is
determined as per the prices/YTM published by FIMMDA.
‘Available for Sale’ - Each Central Govt./Other approved
Securities in this category is re-valued at the market price
or fair value for each scrip and the resultant depreciation in
this category is recognized in the profit and loss account.
Net Appreciation, if any, is ignored. In case of shares and
bonds and other investments, the scrip wise appreciation is
ignored. Market value of government securities (excluding
treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the price list
published by RBI or the prices periodically declared by
PDAI jointly with FIMMDA for valuation at year-end. In case
of unquoted government securities market price or fair value
is determined as per the rates published by FIMMDA.
Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as
a revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. pertaining to
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to
revenue.
Profit in respect of investments sold from ‘HTM’ category
is included in Proft on Sale of Investments and equal
amount is transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve
by way of appropriation.

Advances

In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve
Bank of India, advances are classified as Standard, Sub-
standard, Doubtful and Loss assets and required provision
is made on such advances as per the norms issued by
Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

Overdue Interest in respect of Non Performing Advances
is accounted for as per the directives issued by Reserve
Bank of India.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Premises are stated at historical cost or at revalued
amount, in case of revaluation thereof. The difference
between the historical cost and the revalued amount
is accounted as ‘“revaluation reserve”. The Bank has
policy for Revaluation of Fixed Assets owned by them.
According to the policy the revaluation of Fixed Assets
could be done only after five years from the date of earlier
revaluation date. Proportionate depreciation on account of
the revaluation is transferred from Revaluation Reserve to
Profit and Loss Account every year.

Other fixed assets are stated at historical cost net of
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The cost of fixed assets represents the written down value
of the assets as on 1st April, 2003 and the subsequent
additions and deletions therefrom.

depreciation.

Depreciation is charged on Fixed Assets as follows:
Computers & Software - on Straight Line Method at
33.33%.

Improvement to Premises - on Straight Line Method at
25%.

Other Fixed Assets :

a) On straight line method at the rates mentioned below as
decided by the management.
1) Air Conditioners - 15%

3) Boards - 20% 4) ATM Machines - 20%

5) Electrical cabling - 15% 6) Generators - 15%

b) Others - on Written Down Value Method at the rates
decided by the management.

2) Fax Machines - 20%

Depreciation is charged for full or half year on assets
purchased in first half or second half of the year
respectively. Depreciation on assets sold is charged for
half year in case the asset is sold in the second half of the
year and no depreciation is charged in case the asset is
sold in the first half of the year.

Revenue Recognition

Iltems of income and expenditure are accounted on accrual
basis except for Interest on non-performing assets, which
is accounted on cash basis, in pursuance with the extant
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India:

“Transaction Denominated in Foreign Currencies are
accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of
transaction. Foreign Currency asset and liabilities are
translated at the Balance Sheet date at the rates notified by
"Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India" (FEDAI).
Profit/Losses resulting from year end revaluations are
recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

Contingent Liabilities denominated in Foreign Currencies
are disclosed at closing rate of exchange notified by
FEDAL.”

Accounting in case of Merger/Takeover of Other Banks
Accounting of various items of Assets/Liabilities/Income/
expenses is carried out in the books of the Bank in
accordance with the scheme/order of Merger/Takeover
sanctioned by the Competent Authorities.

The Cost of Acquisition arising out of Merger/Takeover is
amortised over a period of Five Years as per the guidelines
issued by RBI.

Employee Benefits

Annual contribution to Fund for Gratuity and Leave
Encashment as ascertained on the basis of Actuarial
valuation as at year-end is recognised as expenses.
Contribution to Provident Fund and other funds which in
the nature of a defined contribution plan are charged to
Profit and Loss Account
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Segment Reporting

In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank
of India, the segments are ascertained as under:
Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on
sale of investments and money market operations. The
expenses on this segment consist of interest on external
borrowings as well as internal sources and depreciation/
amortisation of premium on HTM category investments.
Other Banking operations include all other operations not
covered under Treasury Operations.

Leases

Operating Leases where the bank’s lessor effectively
retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
of the leased term are classified as operating leases.
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
in the statement of profit & loss over the lease term.

Income Tax

Tax expenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes.
Current Income Tax is measured at the amount expected
to be paid to tax authorities as per Income Tax Act,1961.
Deferred Tax reflects the impact of timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income measured at tax rates
applicable on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets
are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment
based on internal / external factors. An asset is impaired
when the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged to
the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which the asset
is identified as impaired. An impairment loss recognised
in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been
change in the estimate of the recoverable amount.

Provisioning and Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognised when the bank has a present
obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect
of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to its present value and are determined based on
the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Disclosure of a contingent liability is made when there is
a possible obligation that arises from past events and the
exsistance of which will be confirmed by the occurance
or non-occurance of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the bank or a present obligation that
arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can not be made.
Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in
the financial statements.

Contigency Reserve

Bank has acknowledged Doubtful Receivables of Rs. 85.95
lakh (pending for more than six months) which have been
provided for.
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Sr. Particulars AMOUNT AMOUNT
No. 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
1 Capital To Risk Asset Ratio 12.97% 13.90%
2 Capital Adequacy Ratio Tier | Capital 7.29% 8.12%
3 Capital Adequacy Ratio Tier |l Capital 5.68% 5.78%
MOVEMENT OF CRAR (Rs.in lakhs) (Rs.in lakhs)
A. Tier | Capital 33226.78 36276.51
B. Tier Il Capital 25924 .57 25816.79
C. Risk Weighted Assets 455978.49 446577.69
4 VALUES OF INVESTMENTS
A. Govt. Securities (Market Value) 259653.01 226510.36
B. Other Trustee Securities (Market Value) 0.00 0.00
C. Shares (Market Value) 295.75 294.77
D. Bonds (Market Value) 39566.74 31542.38
E. Certificate of Deposit (Market Value) 0.00 0.00
F. Commercial Paper 0.00 0.00
G. Mutual Fund (Market Value) 809.39 772.82
Total Market Value 300324.89 259120.34
Total Face Value 290931.02 254617.74
Total Book Value 276846.90 258223.32
5 Advances Against Shares & Debentures 115.98 81.12
6 Lending To Sensitive Sectors
A. Real Estate & Construction Business 70386.39 47778.27
B. Housing 44769.74 39248.26
7 Advances To Directors & Their Relatives,
Companies/Firms in which they are interested
Fund Based : 1. To Directors 0.00 0.00
2. To Relatives Of Directors 1.53 3.72
(Against FDRs)
Non Fund Based : 1. To Directors 0.00 0.00
2. To Relatives Of Directors 0.00 0.00
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Sr. Particulars AMOUNT AMOUNT
No. 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Remuneration To Key Management Personnel 17.08 15.60
8 DEPOSITS
% Of High Cost Deposits To Total Deposits 78.19% 81.24%
Average Cost Of Deposit 7.64% 8.34%
9 N.PA.
A. Gross NPAs 51150.46 23255.78
B. Net NPAs 26620.04 11326.58
% Of Gross NPAs To Total Advances 8.99% 4.54%
% Of Net NPAs To Net Advances 4.89% 2.26%
10 MOVEMENT IN NPAs
Opening Balance 23255.78 12738.48
ADD : New A/c During The Year 32265.01 14150.53
Increase in existing A/c 510.62 648.45
Total 56031.41 27537.46
LESS : Closed/Recovered 4712.06 4281.68
LESS : Written Off 168.89 0.00
Closing Balance 51150.46 23255.78
11 PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
A. Interest Income As a Percentage Of Working Funds 9.30% 10.10%
B. Non Interest Income As a Percentage Of Working Funds 0.67% 0.39%
C. Operating Profit As a Percentage Of Working Funds 1.46% 1.53%
D. Return On Assets 0.39% 0.76%
E. Business (Deposits+Advances) Per Employee 1116.11 1233.63
F. Operating Profit Per Employee 10.71 12.58
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Sr. Particulars AMOUNT AMOUNT
No. 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
12 Provisions Made during the year towards
A) NPA 9974.14 3658.87
B) Standard Assets 331.71 0.00
C) Depreciation on Investments 0.00 0.00
13 MOVEMENT IN PROVISIONS
A. Towards NPA:
Opening Balance 11929.20 8311.65
ADD: Additions During The Year 13099.90 3658.87
Total 25029.10 11970.52
LESS: Closed/Recovered 329.79 41.32
LESS : Written Off 168.89 0.00
Closing Balance 24530.42 11929.20
B. Towards Depreciation On Investments :
Opening Balance 231.97 806.97
ADD: Additions During The Year 30.38 0.00
262.35 806.97
LESS : Provision no more required (written back) 250.00 575.00
Closing Balance 12.35 231.97
C. Standard Assets :
Opening Balance 2029.24 2029.24
ADD: Additions During The Year 332.16 0.00
LESS : Reduction During The Year 134.01 0.00
Closing Balance 2227.39 2029.24
14 DEAF Amount (RBI Cir.No.RBI/2013-14/614 dt.27/5/14)
Opening Balance of amount transferred to DEAF 804.49 745.06
ADD : Amount transferred to DEAF during the year 34.78 59.43
LESS : Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 37.21 0.00
Closing Balance of amount transferred to DEAF 802.06 804.49
15 Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium paid 824.55 755.23
16 (A) Penalty imposed by RBI 0.00 0.04
(B) Penalty imposed by IRDA 0.00 0.00
17 FOREIGN CURRENCY ASSETS & LIABILITIES
NRE Deposit 211.33 135.45
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18. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSUERS - INVESTMENTS
(A) ISSUER COMPOSITION OF NON SLR INVESTMENTS (Rs.in lakhs)
No. |Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Extent of
‘below ‘unrated ‘unlisted
investment securities’ securities’
grade’
securities
15-16 16-17 15-16 16-17 15-16 16-17 | 15-16 | 16-17
1 PSUs 4395.00 4128.00 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 Fls 11619.31 12419.31 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 Nationalised Banks 18037.25 18937.33 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 Mutual Fund 750.00 750.00 0 0 0 0 0 0
5 | Others 24019.84 | 27760.01 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 58821.40 63994.65 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 Provision held
towards depreciation 0.07 12.07
(B) NON PERFORMING NON SLR INVESTMENTS
(Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars Amount
15-16 16-17
Opening Balance 0.07 0.07
Additional during the year 0.00 12.00
Reduction/Write Off during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.07 12.07
Total provisions held 0.07 12.07
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(C) REPOS AND REVERSE REPOS (Rs.in lakhs)
Maximum
Minimum outstanding Daily Average
Particulars outstanding during the year outstanding Balance
during the year during the year *
15-16 16-17 15-16 16-17 15-16 16-17 | 1516 | 16-17
A) Securities Sold Under 998.05| 1800.32 | 25623.40 | 6003.11 | 2963.29 | 318.46 | 00.00 00.00
Repos
i) Govt. Securities 998.05| 1800.32 | 25623.40 | 6003.11| 2963.29| 318.46| 0.00 0.00
ii) Corporate Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00
Securities
i) Securities Purchased 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00
under Reverse Repo
ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00
B) Securities Purchased 491.83 95.60 491.83 | 22750.10 2.69 | 2205.77 | 0.00| 7000.00
Under Reverse Repos
i) Govt. Securities 491.83 95.60 491.83 | 22750.10 2.69 | 2205.77 | 0.00| 7000.00
i) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00
i) Securities Purchased 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00
under Reverse Repo
ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00

* The average has been worked out on the basis of the total No. of days in the year i.e. 365 days.
REPO working on Book Value.

(D) COLLATERALISED BORROWING & LENDING OBLIGATIONS (CBLO) (Rs.In Lakhs)
Particulars Minimum Maximum Daily Average outstanding
outstanding outstanding Outstanding as on
during the during the during the 31st March
year year year *
15-16 16-17 15-16 16-17 15-16 16-17 2016 2017

Borrowing underCBLO 99.98 99.96 | 32693.16 | 29594.71 | 10431.42| 7891.36| 7794.38 0.00
Lending under CBLO 149.97 | 399.86| 5598.83| 11995.73 350.20 511.61 0.00 0.00

* Notes : The average has been worked out on the basis of the total No. of days in the year i.e. 365 days.
Government Securities of Face Value of Rs.330 Crore pledged for CBLO operations.
Government Securities of Face Value of Rs.20 Crore pledged with Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.
towards S.G. Settlement Margin.
Government Securities of Face Value of Rs. 20 Crore pledged with Reserve Bank of India
for RTGS Intra Day liquidity limit.

E) EXCHANGE TRADED INTEREST RATE FUTURES (IRFs) :
The Bank has not undertaken any transaction of the Exchange Traded Interest Rate Futures.
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C. Notes :

1. Segment Reporting:

Disclosure of Primary Segmentwise reporting as per Accounting Standard 17 is as follows : (Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars Treasury Other Banking Total
Operations
Segment Revenue 29084.55 63972.10 93056.66
Segment Cost 21925.55 57537.13 79462.68
Operating Profit/Loss 7159.01 6434.97 13593.98
Less : Extraordinary ltems (250.00) 6095.38 5845.38
Net Result 7409.01 339.60 7748.60
Income Tax 3955.55 181.31 4136.86
Net Profit 3453.45 158.29 3611.74
Other Information
Segment Assets 373465.16 595606.80 969071.95
Unallocated Assets 0.00 3758.75 3758.75
Total Assets 373465.16 599365.54 972830.70
Segment Liabilities 27911.74 646715.53 674627.27
Unallocated Liabilities 0.00 20739.59 20739.59
Total Liabilities 27911.74 667455.11 695366.85

Since the Bank caters to the needs of Indian Customers, information regarding Secondary Segment
(geographical) is not applicable.

2. Related parties transactions Disclosures required under Accounting Standard 18-Key Management Personnel
- 1) Mr.J.M. Ketkar - 1/4/2016 to 31/8/2016
2) Mr.J.K. Kakatkar - Chief Executive Officer - 2/9/2016 to 31/3/2017.
The details of transactions with Key Management Personnel are not given in view of the R.B.I. Circular
dated 29th March,2003.

3. Operating Leases

The Bank has entered in to lease agreements with various parties. The total of future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

i) Not later than one year Rs.14,09,32,925.00
i) Later than one year but not later than five years Rs.54,89,81,558.00
iii)  Later than five years Rs.30,05,12,597.00
iv)  Lease Payment recognised in Profit and Loss Account Rs.13,69,11,298.00
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4. Retirement Benefits - Accounting Standard 15 (Revised)
(As certified by the Actuary)
(Rs.in lakhs)
SR | PARTICULARS Leave Encashment Gratuity
2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
i) | Discount Rate 7.30% 8.00% 7.30% 8.00%
ii) | Expected return on plan assets 9.00% 9.00% 8.95% 8.95%
iii) | Changes in present value of obligations (PVO)
PVO at the beginning 1790.05 1712.02 4371.69 3935.08
Interest Cost 136.46 128.03 334.64 294 .37
Current Service Cost 153.35 137.60 370.92 368.56
Benefits paid (168.61) (119.94) (377.32) (273.49)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations (136.00) (67.66) (50.11) 4717
PVO at the end 1775.24 1790.05 4649.83 4371.69
iv) | Changes in fair value of Plan Assets (FVPA)
FVPA at the beginning 1961.60 1819.10 4372.33 3935.56
Expected return on plan assets 163.71 163.71 375.43 339.40
Contributions 168.61 119.94 280.00 397.00
Benefits paid (168.61) (119.94) (377.32) (273.49)
Actuarial gain/(loss on plan assets) (23.16) (21.16) (10.93) (26.14)
FVPA at the end 1959.61 1961.60 4370.68 4372.33
v) | Amount recognised in Balance Sheet
Present value of obligations 1775.24 1790.05 4649.83 4371.69
Fair value of Plan assets 1959.61 1961.60 4370.68 4372.33
Assets/(Liability) (184.37) 171.55 0.85 0.64
vi) | Expenses recognised in Profit & Loss Account
Current service cost 153.35 137.60 370.92 368.56
Interest cost 136.46 128.03 334.64 294.37
Expected return on plan assets (163.71) (163.71) (375.44) (339.40)
Net actuarial (gain)/loss (112.85) (46.50) (39.70) 73.31
Expenses recognised 13.24 55.42 269.15 396.84
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Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)/Liability (DTL)
Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)/Liability (DTL) is accounted for in respect of timing differences between taxable income
and accounting income, as per Accounting Standard - AS - 22 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India. Details of DTA/DTL are as under.

(Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Balance of DTA (Net) as on 1.4.2016 3237.30 2325.37
Add: Asset Recognised during the year 3052.29 1021.56
Less: Reversal of Asset during the year 143.92 109.63
Balance of DTA (Net) as on 31.3.2017 6145.67 3237.30
The major components of Deferred Tax Asset are as under:-
(Rs.in lakhs)
SL. No. | Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
1 Deferred Tax Assets 3237.30
A Provision for Loans and Advances 2929.22 3149.16
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 13.14 197.77
Sub Total (1) 6179.66 3346.93
Deferred Tax Liabilities 33.99
A Special Reserve u/s.36(1) (viii) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961 0.00 109.63
Sub Total (2) 33.99 109.63
Net Deferred Tax Asset 6145.67 3237.30

The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no provision under

Accounting Standard 28 issued by ICAl is required.

Supplier/Service Providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 have not
furnished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore,
information relating to cases of delays in payments to Micro and Small Enterprises or of interest payments due to

delays in such payments, could not be given.
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8. Disclosures Regarding Restructured Advances
Details of loans subject to restructuring during the year ended 31st March 2017 are as given below:
(Amt. in lakhs)

Sr. | Particulars CDR Housing SME Others
No. Mechanism Loans Debt
restructuring
1 | Standard No. of NIL NIL 3 1
Advances Borrowers
subject to Amount - - 1736.81 146.04
restructure outstanding
Diminution - - 103.24 0.00
in the fair value
2 | Sub No. of NIL NIL NIL NIL
Standard Borrowers
Advances Amount - - - -
subject to outstanding
restructure Diminution - - - -
in the fair value
3 | Doubtful No. of NIL NIL NIL NIL
Advances Borrowers
subject to Amount - - - -
restructure outstanding
Diminution - - - -
in the fair value
4 | Total No. of Borrowers NIL NIL 3 1
Amount - - 1736.81 146.04
outstanding
Diminution - - 103.24 0.00
in the fair value

A) This restructured loan constitute about 0.02% of the total advances Rs.569107.79 lakhs as on 31.03.2017. The
diminution in the fair value stated above is fully provided.
B) There are no pending applications from borrowers for Restructuring of Advances received prior to 31.03.2017.
9. Details of Financial Assets sold during the year to SC/RC for Asset reconstruction
Particulars Amount Rs.
F.Y.2016-17 F.Y.2015-16

No. of Accounts 0.00 0.00
Aggregate Value (net of provisions) of account sold to SC/RC 0.00 0.00
Aggregate Consideration 0.00 0.00
Additional consideration realized in respect of account
transferred in earlier year 0.00 0.00
Aggregate gain/loss over net book value 0.00 0.00
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10.  When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelyhood of outflow of the resource is
remote, no provision or disclosure is made. Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

11.  Takeover of Choundeshwari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ichalkaraniji,
During the year 2016-17 the Bank has taken over Choundeshwari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ichalkaraniji, w.e.f. 04/07/2016,
in pursuance of order No.URD/D-4/Janata Bank/Choundeshwari Bank/Merger/ 2016/1209 dated 01/06/2016 from
office of Commissioner for Cooperation and Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Maharashtra State, Pune and Letter
No.DCBR.CO(Merger) No.3634/ 09.16.901/2015-16 dated 13/01/2016 from Hon General Manager, Reserve Bank of
India, and No Objection letter dated 28/04/2016 from Hon Deputy Director (Cooperation), Ministry of Agriculture and
Farmers Welfare, Department of Agriculture, Government of India.
The total cost of acquisition is Rs.1384.73 lakhs which is being written off over a period of 5 years as per RBI
guidelines. During this year an amount of Rs.284.73 lakhs is charged to Profit and Loss Account and thereby balance
to this account is Rs.1100.00 lakhs.

12.  General Reserve of Rs.1100.00 lakhs (being not earmarked for any specific purpose) is written back to Profit and
Loss Account.

13.  The figures of previous years have been regrouped/rearranged to conform with the current year’s presentation.

As per our report attached  As per our report attached As per our report attached For Janata Sahakari

For Shashank Patki & For Kirtane & For S.D.Medadkar & Bank
Associates Pandit LLP Company Ltd., Pune
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN - 122054W FRN - 105215W/W100057 FRN - 106128W
(Ruta Chitale) (Sandeep D. Welling) (S.V. Waikar) (J. K. Kakatkar)
Partner Partner Partner Chief Executive Officer
M.No. 111703 M.No. 44576 M.No. 40590
Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors
Place: Pune

Date : 14/07/2017

:: Directors ::
A.K. Khaladkar S.M. Lele
Chairman Vice-chairman
J.L. Kadam S.R. Pandit M.M. Pawar B.R. Khomne
S.G. Mutalik K.K. Shah R.V. Shinde L.A. Pawar
A.V. Bedekar Sou.M.M.Kasabekar V.P. Bhave
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Shashank Patki & Associates, Kirtane & Pandit LLP, S.D. Medadkar & Co.

Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,

2, Anil Apartments, 5th, Floor, Wing A, Gopal 56 Happy Apartment, Shastri Road,
Baner Residency, Baner Road,  House, S.No.127/1B/1, Plot Opp. Happy House,
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To,

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Members,
Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Pune

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (“the
Bank”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017 and Profit & Loss Account and the Cash
Flow Statements for the year then ended, and the summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2,

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the bank prepared in accordance with
provisions of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949, Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and accounting principles generally accepted in India including the
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

their responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audit issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain a reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessment, the auditors considers internal controls relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
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5. We believe that the audit evidence that we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

6. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the said accounts

together with the Notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulations Act, 1949, Multi State
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2017;

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

7. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

8. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears from
our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of audit have been received from
the branches of the Bank.

9. The Financial Statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account and returns
maintained by the Bank.

10. Asrequired by Section 30(3) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,we further report that the transactions of the
Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.

11.  In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any material
impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realisation of money due to the Bank;

12.  As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of books of accounts and
other records, we have not come across material instances which need to be reported under rule 27(3) of Multi
State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

13.  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, said accounts
read together with the Notes and Accounting policies forming part of accounts give all the information as
required by the Multi-State Co-Operative Societies Act, 2002, and rules made there-under.

As per our report attached As per our report attached As per our report attached
For Shashank Patki & For Kirtane & Pandit LLP For S.D.Medadkar & Co.
Associates Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Chartered Accountants FRN - 105215W/W100057 FRN - 106128W

FRN - 122054W

(Ruta Chitale) (Sandeep D. Welling) (S.V. Waikar)
Partner Partner Partner
M.No. 111703 M.No. 44576 M.No. 40590
Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors

Date : 14-07-2017




JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE E‘ 1 aftes argarer

Multi State Scheduled Bank T R0&-R020

M/s.Shashank Patki & Associates, M/s.Kirtane & Pandit LLP, M/s.S.D. Medadkar & Co.
Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,
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Audit Classification

We have audited the Balance Sheet of Janata Sahakari Bank Limited, Pune as on 31st March 2017 and also
Profit & Loss Account annexed thereto for the year ended on that date and we report that audit class “A” has been
given to the Bank for the year 2016-17, as per norms prescribed for audit classification of urban co-op. banks by
Registrar of Co-op. Societies, Maharashtra State.

As per our report attached As per our report attached As per our report attached
For Shashank Patki & For Kirtane & Pandit LLP For S.D.Medadkar & Co.
Associates Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Chartered Accountants FRN - 105215W/W100057 FRN - 106128W

FRN - 122054W

(Ruta Chitale) (Sandeep D. Welling) (S.V. Waikar)
Partner Partner Partner
M.No. 111703 M.No. 44576 M.No.40590
Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors Statutory Auditors

Date : 14/07/2017
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Suggested amendments in Bye-Laws in Annual General Meeting 2017

in these bye-laws, if any vacancy on
the Board of Directors occurs, for
any reason, in respect of elected seats,
while the term of the office of the
Board is less than half of its original
term, such vacancy can be filled in,
up to two seats, by the remaining
members of the Board of Directors,
from amongst the members of the
same class/category of the bank, who
are otherwise qualified to be directors
of the bank, by way of cooption, and
such coopted directors shall have
the same rights, duties, authorities,
functions and obligations as that of
other existing elected directors, as
also, the term of office of such coopted
directors shall be coterminous, with the
term of the Board of the bank.”

in these bye-laws, if any vacancy on
the Board of Directors occurs, for any
reason, inrespect of elected seats, while
the term of the office of the Board is
less than half of its original term, such
vacancy can be filled in, up to two
seats, by the remaining members of
the Board of Directors, from amongst
the of the
category of the bank, who are other

members sameclass/
wise qualified to be directors of the
bank, by way of cooption, and such
coopted directors shall have the same
rights, duties, authorities,functionsand
obligations as that of other existing
elected directors, as also, the term of
office of such coopted directors shall
be coterminous, with the term of the
Board of the bank.”

Bye-Law | Existing Bye-Law Proposed Bye Law Bye-Law After Amendment Reason for amendment
Number
31E (i) NEW INSERTION “Not with standing anything contained | “Not with standing any thing contained | To avoid unwarranted expenditure

for election, the casual vacancies
are proposed to be filled in, by
co-option instead of election and
as per Provision of Constitution
of India Article 243 Z J under part
IX B. This has also a support from
the laws related to Coop. Societies
under State Act.
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